

Schedule of polling districts and polling places with proposed changes and comments

Ward	Current Polling District		Proposed change (if any)	Polling place	Electorate	Polling station turnout - May 2023	Comments
	Prefix	Name	Prefix and name				
Abbeygate	B-BE-AB1	Bury St Edmunds (Abbeygate) 1		United Reformed Church	1735	37%	N/A
Abbeygate	B-BE-AB2	Bury St Edmunds (Abbeygate) 2		Quaker Meeting House	1013	30%	N/A
Abbeygate	B-BE-AB3	Bury St Edmunds (Abbeygate) 3		Thomas Clarkson Centre	896	25%	N/A
Bardwell	W-BDW	Bardwell	B-BDW - Bardwell	Tithe Barn (Bardwell)	667	50%	Change of polling district prefix to reflect change of constituency
Bardwell	W-BHM	Barnham	B-BHM - Barnham	Barnham Village Hall	471	32%	Change of polling district prefix to reflect change of constituency
Bardwell	W-CWE	Coney Weston	B-CWE - Coney Weston	Coney Weston Village Hall	308	N/A - Uncontested election	Change of polling district prefix to reflect change of constituency
Bardwell	W-EUS	Euston	B-EUS - Euston	Barnham Village Hall	96	N/A - Uncontested election	Change of polling district prefix to reflect change of constituency
Bardwell	W-FMA	Fakenham Magna	B-FMA - Fakenham Magna	Honington and Sapiston Village Hall	142	N/A - Uncontested election	Change of polling district prefix to reflect change of constituency
Bardwell	W-HN-VL	Honington (Village)	B-HN-VL - Honington (Village)	Honington and Sapiston Village Hall	273	N/A - Uncontested election	Change of polling district prefix to reflect change of constituency
Bardwell	W-SAP	Sapiston	B-SAP - Sapiston	Honington and Sapiston Village Hall	149	N/A - Uncontested election	Change of polling district prefix to reflect change of constituency
Barningham	W-BGM	Barningham	B-BGM - Barningham	Barningham Village Hall	790	27%	Change of polling district prefix to reflect change of constituency
Barningham	W-HEP	Hepworth	B-HEP - Hepworth	Hepworth Community Pavilion	428	28%	Change of polling district prefix to reflect change of constituency
Barningham	W-HOP	Hopton	B-HOP - Hopton	Hopton Village Hall	508	35%	Change of polling district prefix to reflect change of constituency
Barningham	W-KNE	Knettishall	B-KNE - Knettishall	Hopton Village Hall	15	35%	Change of polling district prefix to reflect change of constituency
Barningham	W-MWE	Market Weston	B-MWE - Market Weston	Market Weston Village Hall	199	39%	Change of polling district prefix to reflect change of constituency

Ward	Current Polling District		Proposed change (if any)	Polling place	Electorate	Polling station turnout - May 2023	Comments
	Prefix	Name	Prefix and name				
Barningham	W-THE	Thelnetham	B-THE - Thelnetham	Thelnetham Village Hall	214	35%	Change of polling district prefix to reflect change of constituency Undertake assessment of polling place to consider the following aspects in relation to accessibility: - Level access or securely ramped with handrail Adequate door width or alternative entrance for powered wheelchairs.
Barrow	W-BRW	Barrow		Barrow Village Hall	1547	27%	N/A
Barrow	W-DEN	Denham		St Mary`s Church (Denham)	130	41%	Undertake assessment of polling place to consider the following aspects in relation to accessibility: - Well lit entrance Level access or securely ramped with handrail Adequate door width or alternative entrance for powered wheelchairs Adequate lighting inside the polling place.
Barrow	W-GSX	Great Saxham		St Andrew`s Church (Great Saxham)	147	32%	N/A *Note that the Electoral Commission is currently considering an appeal from Westley Parish Council in relation to a decision taken in February 2023 to amend the polling place for the Westley polling district.
Barrow	W-LSX	Little Saxham		St Andrew`s Church (Great Saxham)	71	32%	Undertake assessment of polling place to consider the following aspects in relation to accessibility: - Level access or securely ramped with handrail.
Barrow	W-WES	Westley		Westbury Community Centre	160	25%	N/A
Brandon Central	W-BR-C	Brandon (Central)		Royal British Legion (Brandon)	2202	14%	Review the forecast electorate growth for the polling district to ensure that the Electoral Commission polling station guidance limit of 2250 is not exceeded
Brandon East	W-BR-E	Brandon (East)		Brandon Day Centre	1995	13%	N/A
Brandon East	W-SAD	Santon Downham		Santon Downham Village Hall	174	30%	N/A
Brandon West	W-BR-W	Brandon (West)		Brandon Leisure and Health Hub	2244	17%	Review the forecast electorate growth for the polling district to ensure that the Electoral Commission polling station guidance limit of 2250 is not exceeded
Chedburgh & Chevington	W-CHD	Chedburgh		The Erskine Centre	554	N/A - Uncontested election	N/A
Chedburgh & Chevington	W-CHV	Chevington		Chevington Village Hall	521	N/A - Uncontested election	N/A
Chedburgh & Chevington	W-DAL	Dalham		Dalham Village Hall	181	N/A - Uncontested election	N/A
Chedburgh & Chevington	W-DEP	Depden		The Erskine Centre	169	N/A - Uncontested election	N/A

Ward	Current Polling District		Proposed change (if any)	Polling place	Electorate	Polling station turnout - May 2023	Comments
	Prefix	Name	Prefix and name				
Chedburgh & Chevington	W-HAR	Hargrave		Hargrave Village Hall	238	N/A - Uncontested election	N/A
Chedburgh & Chevington	W-LID	Lidgate		Lidgate Village Hall	191	N/A - Uncontested election	N/A
Chedburgh & Chevington	W-OUS1	Ousden Part 1		Ousden Village Hall	224	N/A - Uncontested election	N/A
Chedburgh & Chevington	W-OUS2	Ousden Part 2		Ousden Village Hall	13	N/A - Uncontested election	N/A
Chedburgh & Chevington	W-RED	Rede		Rede Village Hall	114	N/A - Uncontested election	N/A
Clare, Hundon & Kedington	S-CAV	Cavendish	W-CAV - Cavendish	Cavendish Memorial Hall	774	29%	Change of polling district prefix to reflect change of constituency
Clare, Hundon & Kedington	S-CLA	Clare	W-CLA - Clare	Combined Halls of Clare	1753	24%	Change of polling district prefix to reflect change of constituency
Clare, Hundon & Kedington	S-POS	Poslingford	W-POS - Poslingford	Stansfield Village Hall	166	20%	Change of polling district prefix to reflect change of constituency
Clare, Hundon & Kedington	W-BND	Barnardiston		Barnardiston Hall Preparatory School	102	24%	N/A
Clare, Hundon & Kedington	W-HUN	Hundon		Hundon Village Hall	896	31%	N/A
Clare, Hundon & Kedington	W-KED	Kedington		Royal British Legion (Kedington)	1531	23%	N/A
Clare, Hundon & Kedington	W-SBC	Stoke By Clare		Stoke-By-Clare Village Hall	393	37%	N/A
Clare, Hundon & Kedington	W-STR	Stradishall		Stirling House Training and Conference Centre	377	22%	N/A
Clare, Hundon & Kedington	W-WIX	Wixoe		St Leonard`s Church (Wixoe)	109	42%	N/A
Eastgate	B-BE-EA1	Bury St Edmunds (Eastgate) 1		Garland Street Baptist Church	665	40%	N/A
Eastgate	B-BE-EA2	Bury St Edmunds (Eastgate) 2		Bury Town Football Club	1071	24%	N/A
Exning	W-EXN	Exning		Exning Community Church Hall	1728	32%	N/A
Haverhill Central	W-HH-C1	Haverhill (Central) 1		Haverhill Arts Centre	685	18%	N/A
Haverhill Central	W-HH-C2	Haverhill (Central) 2		Haverhill Arts Centre	1720	18%	N/A

Ward	Current Polling District		Proposed change (if any)	Polling place	Electorate	Polling station turnout - May 2023	Comments
	Prefix	Name	Prefix and name				
Haverhill East	W-HH-E1	Haverhill (East) 1		Chalkstone Community Centre	1292	16%	Polling Place - Liaise with Chalkstone Community Centre to set the large hall as the polling station.
Haverhill East	W-HH-E2	Haverhill (East) 2		The New Croft	1608	11%	N/A
Haverhill North	W-HH-N1	Haverhill (North) 1		New Cangle Community Primary School	2106	23%	Review the forecast electorate growth for the polling district to ensure that the Electoral Commission polling station guidance limit of 2250 is not exceeded
Haverhill North	W-HH-N2	Haverhill (North) 2		Army Cadet Centre	1568	15%	N/A
Haverhill South	W-HH-S1	Haverhill (South) 1		Leiston Community Centre	2062	11%	Review the forecast electorate growth for the polling district to ensure that the Electoral Commission polling station guidance limit of 2250 is not exceeded
Haverhill South	W-HH-S2	Haverhill (South) 2		St Felix Church (Haverhill)	2223	12%	Polling Place - Liaise with St Felix regarding the room allocated for use as a polling station to ensure that it is adequate size. Review the forecast electorate growth for the polling district to ensure that the Electoral Commission polling station guidance limit of 2250 is not exceeded
Haverhill South East	W-HH-SE	Haverhill (South East)		East Town Park	1815	22%	N/A
Haverhill West	W-HH-W1	Haverhill (West) 1		Unity Schools Partnership Offices	976	21%	Polling place unlikely to be available for future use - Liaise with Unity Schools Partnership regarding the room used as a polling station and future plans for the site which may impact on use of the building as a polling station. If required, identify alternative venue for use as a polling place.
Haverhill West	W-HH-W2	Haverhill (West) 2		Unity Schools Partnership Offices	2198	16%	Review the forecast electorate growth for the polling district to ensure that the Electoral Commission polling station guidance limit of 2250 is not exceeded
Haverhill West	W-HH-W3	Haverhill (West) 3		Haverhill Rugby Club	1085	17%	N/A
Horringer	B-GWH	Great Whelnetham	W-GWH - Great Whelnetham	Whelnetham Community Centre	727	29%	Change of polling district prefix to reflect change of constituency
Horringer	B-HOR	Horringer	W-HOR - Horringer	Horringer Community Centre (Hall)	808	37%	Change of polling district prefix to reflect change of constituency
Horringer	B-ICK	Ickworth	W-ICK - Ickworth	Horringer Community Centre (Hall)	19	37%	Change of polling district prefix to reflect change of constituency
Horringer	B-LWH	Little Whelnetham	W-LWH - Little Whelnetham	Whelnetham Community Centre	151	29%	Change of polling district prefix to reflect change of constituency

Ward	Current Polling District		Proposed change (if any)	Polling place	Electorate	Polling station turnout - May 2023	Comments
	Prefix	Name	Prefix and name				
Horringer	B-NOW	Nowton	W-NOW - Nowton	Nowton Village Hall	129	45%	Change of polling district prefix to reflect change of constituency Undertake assessment of polling place to consider the following aspects in relation to accessibility: - Well lit entrance Level access or securely ramped with handrail Adequate door width or alternative entrance for powered wheelchairs.
Horringer	W-HAW	Hawstead		Hawstead Village Hall	256	40%	N/A
Iceni	W-HER	Herringswell		Herringswell Village Hall	190	27%	Undertake assessment of polling place to consider the following aspects in relation to accessibility: - Level access or securely ramped with handrail.
Iceni	W-REL1	Red Lodge Part 1		Red Lodge Millennium Centre	1569	16%	N/A
Iceni	W-REL2	Red Lodge Part 2		Red Lodge Sports Pavillion	1987	14%	N/A
Iceni	W-REL3	Red Lodge Part 3		Red Lodge Millennium Centre	196	16%	N/A
Ixworth	W-IXT	Ixworth Thorpe	B-IXT - Ixworth Thorpe	Ixworth Village Hall	52	31%	Change of polling district prefix to reflect change of constituency
Ixworth	W-IXW	Ixworth	B-IXW - Ixworth	Ixworth Village Hall	1674	31%	Change of polling district prefix to reflect change of constituency
Kentford & Moulton	W-GAZ	Gazeley		Gazeley Village Hall	577	42%	N/A
Kentford & Moulton	W-HIG	Higham		Gazeley Village Hall	121	42%	N/A
Kentford & Moulton	W-KEN	Kentford		St Mary`s Church (Kentford)	829	28%	N/A
Kentford & Moulton	W-MOU	Moulton		Moulton Village Hall	752	36%	N/A
Lakenheath	W-ELV	Elveden		Elveden Village Hall	175	26%	N/A
Lakenheath	W-ERI	Eriswell		Eriswell Reading Room	600	23%	N/A
Lakenheath	W-LK-SF	Lakenheath (Sedge Fen)		Baptist Church Hall	107	N/A - Temporary change of polling place due to building works	N/A
Lakenheath	W-LK-VL1	Lakenheath (Village) 1		Lakenheath Methodist Hall	1648	25%	N/A
Lakenheath	W-LK-VL2	Lakenheath (Village) 2		Lakenheath Community Centre	1489	20%	N/A

Ward	Current Polling District		Proposed change (if any)	Polling place	Electorate	Polling station turnout - May 2023	Comments
	Prefix	Name	Prefix and name				
Manor	W-BAR	Barton Mills		Barton Mills Village Hall	875	27%	N/A
Manor	W-CAV	Cavenham		The Club Room	125	41%	N/A
Manor	W-FRE	Freckenham,		Freckenham Village Hall	296	32%	N/A
Manor	W-TUD	Tuddenham St Mary		Tuddenham St Mary Village Hall	338	29%	N/A
Manor	W-WOR	Worlington		Worlington Village Hall	413	34%	N/A
Mildenhall Great Heath	W-ML-GH	Mildenhall (Great Heath)		St John`s Community Centre	2060	15%	Review the forecast electorate growth for the polling district to ensure that the Electoral Commission polling station guidance limit of 2250 is not exceeded
Mildenhall Kingsway & Market	W-ML-KM	Mildenhall (Kingsway & Market)		The Mildenhall Social Club	2120	19%	Review the forecast electorate growth for the polling district to ensure that the Electoral Commission polling station guidance limit of 2250 is not exceeded
Mildenhall Queensway	W-ML-QU	Mildenhall (Queensway)		Mildenhall Hub	1614	N/A - Uncontested election	N/A
Minden	B-BE-MI1	Bury St Edmunds (Minden) 1		Westbury Community Centre	875	24%	N/A
Minden	B-BE-MI2	Bury St Edmunds (Minden) 2		Bridge Community Church	1522	40%	N/A
Minden	B-BE-MI3	Bury St Edmunds (Minden) 3		All Saints Church (Bury St Edmunds)	1785	31%	N/A
Minden	W-BE-MI4	Bury St Edmunds (Minden) 4	B-BE-MI4 - Bury St Edmunds (Minden) 4	Westbury Community Centre	1	N/A - postal voter	Change of polling district prefix to reflect change of constituency
Moreton Hall	B-BE-MH1	Bury St Edmunds (Moreton Hall) 1		Moreton Hall Community Centre	1997	30%	N/A
Moreton Hall	B-BE-MH2	Bury St Edmunds (Moreton Hall) 2		Skyliner Sports Centre	3271	22%	Polling Place - Liaise with Skyliner to set the main hall as the polling station. EC polling station limit of 2250 electors exceeded. Split the polling district streets alphabetically between 2 separate polling stations.
Moreton Hall	B-BE-MH3	Bury St Edmunds (Moreton Hall) 3		Skyliner Sports Centre	493	20%	Polling Place - Liaise with Skyliner to set the main hall as the polling station.

Ward	Current Polling District		Proposed change (if any)	Polling place	Electorate	Polling station turnout - May 2023	Comments
	Prefix	Name	Prefix and name				
Newmarket East	W-NM-E1	Newmarket (East) 1		All Saints Church (Newmarket)	2234	23%	Review the forecast electorate growth for the polling district to ensure that the Electoral Commission polling station guidance limit of 2250 is not exceeded
Newmarket East	W-NM-E2	Newmarket (East) 2		St Agnes Church Hall	198	31%	N/A
Newmarket East	W-NM-E3	Newmarket (East) 3		The Racing Centre	1023	13%	N/A
Newmarket East	W-NM-E4	Newmarket (East) 4		The Racing Centre	623	13%	N/A
Newmarket North	W-NM-N1	Newmarket (North) 1		Studlands Park Sports & Social Club	1593	20%	N/A
Newmarket North	W-NM-N2	Newmarket (North) 2		Exning Road WM Club	2051	19%	Review the forecast electorate growth for the polling district to ensure that the Electoral Commission polling station guidance limit of 2250 is not exceeded
Newmarket West	W-NM-W1	Newmarket (West) 1		King Edward VII Memorial Hall	927	20%	N/A
Newmarket West	W-NM-W2	Newmarket (West) 2		Newmarket Leisure Centre	1547	16%	N/A
Newmarket West	W-NM-W3	Newmarket (West) 3		The NSDA Pavilion (Rugby Club)	1269	22%	N/A
Pakenham & Troston	B-AMP	Ampton		Great Livermere Village Hall	47	30%	N/A
Pakenham & Troston	B-GLI	Great Livermere		Great Livermere Village Hall	164	30%	N/A
Pakenham & Troston	B-HN-ST	Honington (Station)		RAF Honington Community Centre	313	12%	N/A
Pakenham & Troston	B-LLI	Little Livermere		Great Livermere Village Hall	28	30%	N/A
Pakenham & Troston	B-PAK	Pakenham		Pakenham Village Hall	701	35%	N/A
Pakenham & Troston	B-TIM	Timworth		Great Livermere Village Hall	48	30%	N/A
Pakenham & Troston	B-TRO	Troston		Troston Village Hall	515	23%	N/A
Risby	W-CUL	Culford		Culford Village Hall	394	31%	N/A
Risby	W-FLE	Flempton		St Catherine`s Church (Flempton)	119	41%	Undertake assessment of polling place to consider the following aspects in relation to accessibility: - Level access or securely ramped with handrail Adequate door width or alternative entrance for powered wheelchairs Adequate lighting inside the polling place.

Ward	Current Polling District		Proposed change (if any)	Polling place	Electorate	Polling station turnout - May 2023	Comments
	Prefix	Name	Prefix and name				
Risby	W-HEN	Hengrave		St Catherine`s Church (Flempton)	143	41%	Undertake assessment of polling place to consider the following aspects in relation to accessibility: - Level access or securely ramped with handrail Adequate door width or alternative entrance for powered wheelchairs Adequate lighting inside the polling place.
Risby	W-ICK	Icklingham		The Old School Hall Icklingham	296	23%	Undertake assessment of polling place to consider the following aspects in relation to accessibility: - Adequate door width or alternative entrance for powered wheelchairs.
Risby	W-ING	Ingham		St Bartholomew`s Church (Ingham)	359	25%	N/A
Risby	W-LAC	Lackford		Lackford Community Meeting Room	216	31%	Undertake assessment of polling place to consider the following aspects in relation to accessibility: - Well lit entrance Non Slip access Level access or securely ramped with handrail Adequate door width or alternative entrance for powered wheelchairs.
Risby	W-RIS	Risby		Risby Village Hall	606	30%	Undertake assessment of access to room used as a polling station (Gift Horse Room) to consider the following aspects in relation to accessibility: - Level access or securely ramped with handrail Adequate door width or alternative entrance for powered wheelchairs Note that the main room at the venue is accessible. Liaise with venue to set the main room for use as a polling station.
Risby	W-WDW	Wordwell		Culford Village Hall	15	31%	N/A
Risby	W-WST	West Stow		Culford Village Hall	128	31%	N/A
Rougham	B-BCS	Bradfield Combust with Stanningfield		Methodist Church (Schoolroom)	470	32%	N/A
Rougham	B-BSC	Bradfield St Clare		Bradfield St George Village Hall	133	39%	N/A
Rougham	B-BSG	Bradfield St George		Bradfield St George Village Hall	325	39%	N/A
Rougham	B-RUS-N	Rushbrooke with Rougham (North)		Rougham Sports Hall	19	28%	N/A
Rougham	B-RUS-S	Rushbrooke with Rougham (South)		Rougham Sports Hall	912	28%	N/A

Ward	Current Polling District		Proposed change (if any)	Polling place	Electorate	Polling station turnout - May 2023	Comments
	Prefix	Name	Prefix and name				
Southgate	B-BE-SG1	Bury St Edmunds (Southgate) 1		Victory Sports Ground	1003	29%	N/A
Southgate	B-BE-SG2	Bury St Edmunds (Southgate) 2		Southgate Community Centre	2088	32%	Review the forecast electorate growth for the polling district to ensure that the Electoral Commission polling station guidance limit of 2250 is not exceeded
St Olaves	B-BE-SO1	Bury St Edmunds (St Olaves) 1		Northumberland Avenue Methodist Church	2332	20%	Review the forecast electorate growth for the polling district to ensure that the Electoral Commission polling station guidance limit of 2250 is not exceeded.
St Olaves	B-BE-SO2	Bury St Edmunds (St Olaves) 2		New Bury Community Centre	1863	17%	N/A
Stanton	W-STN	Stanton	B-STN - Stanton	Stanton Community Village Hall	2232	N/A - Uncontested election	Change of polling district prefix to reflect change of constituency Review the forecast electorate growth for the polling district to ensure that the Electoral Commission polling station guidance limit of 2250 is not exceeded
The Fornhams & Great Barton	B-FAS	Fornham All Saints		Fornham All Saints Village Hall	553	39%	N/A
The Fornhams & Great Barton	B-FSG	Fornham St Genevieve		Fornham St Martin Village Hall	80	33%	N/A
The Fornhams & Great Barton	B-FSM	Fornham St Martin		Fornham St Martin Village Hall	890	33%	N/A
The Fornhams & Great Barton	B-GB-N	Great Barton (North)		Great Barton Village Hall	1723	35%	N/A
The Fornhams & Great Barton	B-GB-SV	Great Barton (Severalls)		Great Barton Village Hall	0	35%	N/A
The Rows	W-BEC1	Beck Row Part 1		Beck Row Parish Hub	2363	17%	Review the forecast electorate growth for the polling district to ensure that the Electoral Commission polling station guidance limit of 2250 is not exceeded
The Rows	W-BEC2	Beck Row Part 2		Holywell Row Village Hall	223	N/A - Temporary change of polling place due to building works	N/A
The Rows	W-WER1	West Row Part 1		West Row Village Hall	1064	26%	N/A
The Rows	W-WER2	West Row Part 2		The Beeches	202	22%	N/A
Tollgate	B-BE-TG1	Bury St Edmunds (Tollgate) 1		Bury St Edmunds Leisure Centre	974	21%	N/A

Ward	Current Polling District		Proposed change (if any)	Polling place	Electorate	Polling station turnout - May 2023	Comments
	Prefix	Name	Prefix and name				
Tollgate	B-BE-TG2	Bury St Edmunds (Tollgate) 2		Seventh Day Adventist Church	1339	28%	N/A
Tollgate	B-BE-TG3	Bury St Edmunds (Tollgate) 3		Anselm Community Centre	1856	17%	N/A
Westgate	B-BE-WE1	Bury St Edmunds (Westgate) 1		Horringer Court Middle School	1951	28%	Polling place not available for future use. Liaise with venue regarding closure plans. Identify alternative venue for use as a polling place.
Westgate	B-BE-WE2	Bury St Edmunds (Westgate) 2		West End Home Guard Club	1428	30%	N/A
Westgate	B-BE-WE3	Bury St Edmunds (Westgate) 3		West End Home Guard Club	405	30%	N/A
Whepstead & Wickhambrook	S-BRO	Brockley	W-BRO - Brockley	Brockley Village Hall	272	39%	Change of polling district prefix to reflect change of constituency
Whepstead & Wickhambrook	S-DES	Denston	W-DES - Denston	Denston Village Hall	75	33%	Change of polling district prefix to reflect change of constituency
Whepstead & Wickhambrook	S-HAK	Hawkedon	W-HAK - Hawkedon	Hawkedon Village Hall	102	29%	Change of polling district prefix to reflect change of constituency
Whepstead & Wickhambrook	S-STF	Stansfield	W-STF - Stansfield	Stansfield Village Hall	183	35%	Change of polling district prefix to reflect change of constituency
Whepstead & Wickhambrook	S-WIC2	Wickhambrook Part 2	W-WIC2 - Wickhambrook Part 2	Wickhambrook Memorial Social Centre	22	27%	Change of polling district prefix to reflect change of constituency
Whepstead & Wickhambrook	W-WHE	Whepstead		Whepstead Community Centre	394	31%	N/A
Whepstead & Wickhambrook	W-WIC1	Wickhambrook Part 1		Wickhambrook Memorial Social Centre	1036	27%	N/A
Withersfield	W-COW	Cowlinge		Cowlinge Village Hall	217	43%	N/A
Withersfield	W-GBR	Great Bradley		Great Bradley Village Hall	309	38%	N/A
Withersfield	W-GTH	Great Thurlow		Thurlow Village Hall	154	34%	N/A
Withersfield	W-GWR	Great Wratting		Thurlow Village Hall	169	34%	N/A
Withersfield	W-LBR	Little Bradley		Great Bradley Village Hall	42	38%	N/A
Withersfield	W-LTH	Little Thurlow		Thurlow Village Hall	185	34%	N/A
Withersfield	W-LWR	Little Wratting		Thurlow Village Hall	114	34%	N/A

Ward	Current Polling District		Proposed change (if any)	Polling place	Electorate	Polling station turnout - May 2023	Comments
	Prefix	Name	Prefix and name				
Withersfield	W-WIT	Withersfield		Withersfield Village Hall	649	29%	N/A